

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXXX – Via email



Police Headquarters
London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN
disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 12th December 2025

Our ref: FOI 2025-1120

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 26th November regarding drug driving offences.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by the Business Intelligence Unit at Wiltshire Police.

Your request for information has now been considered, and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote:

Are you able to provide me with any figures for drug driving offences in Wiltshire over the last 10 years, ideally year on year?

Our response:

	Distinct Count of CustodyId
2016	187
2017	204
2018	271
2019	471
2020	800
2021	431
2022	444
2023	464
2024	413

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

2025	437
Grand Total	4122

Please note, the data provided is the distinct count of arrests, for the following reasons:

- Attempt to drive a motor vehicle with a proportion of a specified controlled drug above the specified limit
- Attempt to drive a motor vehicle with a proportion of a specified controlled drug above the specified limit (recordable)
- Attempt to drive vehicle whilst unfit through drugs (recordable)
- Drive a vehicle whilst drunk / under the influence of drink / drugs / other intoxicating substances at Bristol Airport
- Drive a vehicle whilst unfit through drugs (recordable)
- Drive m/vehicle with proportion of specified controlled drug above specified limit
- Drive motor vehicle with a proportion of a specified controlled drug above the specified limit (recordable)
- Drove a vehicle whilst drunk / under the influence of drink / drugs / intoxicating substances on part of Gatwick Airport
- In charge of a motor vehicle with proportion of specified controlled drug above specified limit
- In charge of a motor vehicle with proportion of specified controlled drug above specified limit (recordable)
- In charge of vehicle whilst unfit through drugs (recordable)

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely

Force Disclosure Decision Maker